## HOLY TRINITY • PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES May 9, 2023

Members Present: Scott Faust, Randy Neils, Ruth Kleczewski, Jack Valukas, Nancy Augustine

Finance Council: Pam Post, Dennis Albright, Mark Vogel Others: Lois Albright, Father Bill, Barb Hruby Absent: Mary Glomski,

Miranda Schneider, Karen Graf

## Meeting called to order by Scott with Opening Prayer & Rosary decade led by Father

approval of April meeting minutes- approval w/correction Randy & Ruth

## **Reports:**

**Finance Council:** Pam reported approval- Karen G. & Lois A.

April 2023 Total Receipts: \$14,564.45 FC attachment Expenses: \$11,983.65 supplied for details Net: \$1,588.80

Christian Women: Lois reported- Family Spring Carnival is scheduled for May 21st after coffee and donuts. June 4th is our Parish Feast Day; Holy Trinity, and we will have our 2nd annual breakfast to celebrate. May 22 @ 9:00am will be washing Parish Rectory windows. Bake Sale raised \$500. Used half to pay for vestments and half donated to the Salvatorian Center. Tom and Beatsie Knier have welcomed three new families. Picture of new families will be taken, to share in bulletin, if the family is OK with that. Election of Officers was held: Mary Jo Grube; President, Lois Albright; V.P., Pat Steffen; Treasurer, Mary Valukas; Secretary. Next meeting Sept. 10th.

**Liturgy Committee:** Joint meeting held April 25 to review Lent & Holy Week. All went well with Mass before RE on Wednesdays of Lent.

**Building & Maintenance:** Stones are purchased and placed by the shed. Bob Salm picked up the stones saving our Parish the delivery expense of \$150. Bathroom lighting: fluorescent lights are going to be removed and replaced with LED lights. Storm door on south side of Father's house needs to be replaced at an estimate of \$900 w/labor (approved). No surveillance camera updates. Additional camera would *not* be an easy or inexpensive addition. Looking into "ring" surveillance.

Religious Education: Report provided by Patty Wilhelm

Cemetery Committee: Gary M. prepped the lawnmower. The cemetery was rolled by J&J Services at the cost of \$200.

School Hill Athletic Club/Men's Club: Father reported that Virtus training is going smoothly, they are set and ready for summer.

Public Input/Suggestion Box: None.

**Old Business:** Chapter 5 & 6 presented by Father.

Results of the election of Parish council members: handout provided by Barb. Father will be making calls, to the people suggested, to inquire on interest in serving.

New Business: Steubenville Parish Mission will be held in Manitowoc next year, we'll review after. Hall rental policy update has been approved with changes to include a price increase for users, and the ability for non-parishioners and those under 21 years of age to rent the hall, with a discretion clause that Father will give final approval in these situations. Approval by Randy and Nancy & passed with majority. Corpus Christi update, Knights of Columbus to direct traffic. Canopy & candle carriers needed. Promote parade info in bulletin. Father will talk with Danielle about the route. August 19th will be a 7-Church, 12 mile walk for anyone interested- working on details yet. Question brought up- would we welcome witness statements at end of Mass? If Father feels they are legit, we would be open to. Approval granted to proceed with Parish Survey that was started shortly after Covid. This is a follow up survey that would be used to gauge Parish needs/interests.

**Next Meeting:** June 13, 2023 @ 7:15 pm Motion to adjourn; Ruth & Jack

Meeting adjourned with closing prayer